

# RPS Working Meeting

Thursday, August 19, 2021 | Time 6:00 - 7:30 pm ET

**RPS Working Group Attendees:** Eric Rosario *Co-Lead*, Karen Yearwood *Co-Lead*, Amir Tazi, Mar'Quon Frederick, Tom Condzella, Luca Maurer, Savannah Gonzalez, John Guttridge, Scott Garin, Mary Orsaio, Yasmin Rashid, George McGonigal, Amos Malone, Ducson Nguyen, Travis Brooks, Laura Lewis, Thaddeus McClain\*

**Technical Advisors:** Schelley Michell-Nunn, *Director of Human Resources*, Melody Faraday, *Public Information Specialist*

**CPE Attendees:** Tracie Keesee *Co-Founder & SVP, Justice Initiatives*, Josh Young *Deputy SVP, Justice Initiatives*, Dominique Johnson *Senior Advisor, Community & External Engagement*, Rob Kenter *Dir. Law Enforcement Field Engagement*, Lydia Imani *Program Manager, Triage Response*, Emma Decker *Community Engagement Specialist*, Price Nyland *Project Coordinator, Community Engagement*, Michelle Stack *Executive Assistant, Justice Initiatives*

## MEETING 4 | 8/19

### MEETING PURPOSE:

- Call delineation discussion

### AGENDA:

30 min Welcome | **Karen & Eric**

- Moment of Silence
- Group Expectations: [Link Here](#)
- Recenter Call Delineation

30 min DoER Education [Questions & Answers](#)

(Optional) 30 min RPS Working Group WorkSheet cont'd [\(Link Here\)](#) | **Karen, Eric**

- Section 4: Delineated Call Type | Using Table in WS
  - Bucket when we want armed response (cont'd)
  - Bucket when we want unarmed response (cont'd)
  - Bucket when we want co-response or alternative response (cont'd)